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AFTERNOON SESSION.

Defendant in cqurt with counsel.

2630

June 20, 1912; 2 P.M.

THE COURT. The jurors and all parties are present. You

may proceed wi th tte examination of the witness.

CHARLES F. HUN T,

on the stand for further direct exan;ination.

MR'. FonD. I will read the answer as 1 understand the

ans'ner to the las t ques tion is, as it renjains in the

record: "Q__Now, wi tb the check in your hand you [(,ay

state what the circumstances were of your receiving that

check. A--Tbia check was presented to me on the 2nd day
by

of September. The check was not endorsed~tr. Tvei tmoe and

I asked that it be so endorsed. Vitether I.:r.Tveitrnoe was
,

there/at that time or not 1 do not know, but a little later
I

;,:r. Tveitmoe endorsed the check, and While h'ewf..s endorsing

it I think 1 filled out this deposit tag just as an
Q.

accorrnodation." A You were present when l\lr. Tveitmoe endorsed

the check, we re you? A 1 think he did so at the counter

r i gh t by my des k •.

Q And that was the 2nd of September, 19117 A Yes.

Q. ]X) you know :£r. Tvei tmQe 's attorney, I.1r. Cleveland Dam?

A Yes, sir.

Q By whorl! Wi..i.s the check first presented to you? A By
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1 Q What was the staterrent of ~4 Dam to you at that time?

2 MR • ROGERS. Objected to as hearsay, incompetent, irrelevant

3 and imma ter ial.

4 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

5 MR. ROGERS Exception.

6 A My recollection is he said ttat :Ar. Tvei tmoe wou}d like

7 to ge t some 1 ar ge bills for the chee k--

8 . MR. FORD. Just go ahead.

9 A (Bontinued) --I stepped down to the paying teller to see·

10 if he had those large bills. He said he did not have them

11 in th e cage--

12 MR. ROGERS' 1 move to strike it out as hearsay.

13 TITE COURT. Strike out what the paying teller said.

14 MR. FORD. Q. Did h'e have any large bills when you WeTe

15 down ther s? A Appar en tl y not.

Without saying what was said, state whether or not you

16

17

Q

Q

Then what, if anything, did you do? A 1 asked--

18 procured the large bills--jUB t s tate what was done.

petent, irrelevant and irr~aterial.

currency as he desired, which was done.

MR • ROGERS' 1 move to strike tha t out as hearsay, incom-

A 1 sug~ested that the check be endorsed by :!i~. Tveitmoe

and passed to tis credit, and that he draw a check for such

19

20

21

22

23

24 MR. FORD. 1 think perhaps it mjight be capable of that

construction. 1 wi:l clear it up by asking a couple of

questions, and if it is hearsay it rr.ay be stricken out.
25

26

•
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MR. FORD. Do ycu know whether or not ;;lr. Tveitrr,oe drew a

Q. And was anyrr:oney delivered to him for the $10,000

Q For what sum?

1

2

3

4

5

THE COURT.

chec k7

Ask a couple of questions.

A Yes, 1 am pretty sure he did.

A $10,000.

6 check that he ar ew?

7 MR. ROGERS. 1 ma.ke the sarr:e objection, it is hearsay, in-

8 competent and no foundation laid, irrelevant and imrr.e..teria1

9 MR. FORD. 1 will add the words, "If you know."

10 A No t to my per aonal--

11 THE COURT. - Now, the objection is overruled and the form_er

12 motien upon which the ruling W3.s reversed is denied.

13 MR • ROGERS. Exception.

14 MR. FORD. Tur ning now to the check--the oh eck beir.g NO.

15 30 in Exhibit 10 wh ich 1 exhibi ted to you this morning, the

16 check of Mr. Morr-ison in favor of il1r. Darrow and endorsed by

17 Tveitrnoe. What was done with that check and this deposit

18 slip of $10,000 which you testified was in your handwriting

19 ~R. ROGERS. 1 make the sarre objection as last stated.

20 T"'dE COURT· Objection overruled.

21 MR. ROGERS. Exception.

22 A Why, it went through the regular couree, goir..g to the

23 receiving teller.

24 MR. FORD. To what receiving teller did it go?

25 MR • ROGERS. Fa rdon me, 1 rr:ove to s tr ike that out as a

conclusion of the witness, irrelevant, incoIYlpetent and

i~~aterial and no foundation laid.
26

-
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THE COUR T. You mean the las t answer?

MR. ROGERS- Yes, sir.

THE COURT· Read the last question and answer.

(Last question and answor read by the reporter.)

MR. ROGERS. Before the question 1 move to strike out the

answer on the ground that it is incompetent, irrelevant arid

imn:a ter ial and no foundation laid.

TPE COurtT. Motion denied.

MR • FOGERS. Exception.

MR. FORD' Now, read the last question.

MR. ROGERS. 1 don't care to object all a10ng to each of

these questions. May the same objection applYiif 1 have

a special objection 1 will state it?

THE COURT. That is a good l3aving of time. If cour..sel will

avail th err:selves of that me thod the cour t wi 11 use every

means to ass is t in making up the r eoord pursuan t to that

ma t:ter •

MR • ROGERS. Very well, if 1 may be deemed to have an

objection 1 need not state it.

THE COURT. rrecisely, it will be so understood, the

sarLe objection, the same ruling and the ss,.me exception.

J~. ROGErS. Very well.

THE COURT. To all this line of testimony.
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1i!R FORD: . Read the last question, l.fr Reporter.

(Last question read.)

A I sea on here the initial "D"; that is Ur Dieckman.

JifR roGERS: What is the answer? (Answer read.)

}.{R FORD: '\;ho t.ook the check to the receiving teller, Ur

Di ec1crnan? A Well t I p-esurne I must have taken it over

to the receiving teller across the lobby.

lfR ROGERS: I move to strike out the answer as a conclu-

THE COURT: Strike it out.

1JTR FORD: iJ1hat is your recoIl rotion? You are not allowed

to state pr esumptions; state your best recollection.

A Well t my recoIl rotion is I took it over and handed it

in to the receiving desle, the check and the deposit slip.

lrR ROGERS: I didn't get that answer.

THE COURT: Read it.

(Answer read.)

UR FORD: Do you know 1,fr Ledeme t in your bank? A Very

well.
~

,).
Q Ur A. C. Ledeme? A yes sir.

Q wle t position does he occupy in that bank? A Paying

tell ere

Q Did you, on that morning t have any conversation ...-lith

Mr I.tedeme in regard to this transaction or any portion

of it? A Only in aski!\g him if he had any

JJR nOG1IJ1S: Pardon me
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1 :qR FORD: That is while 1fr Tvei tmo e was there in the bank?

2 . A It must have been.

3 Q, Did Mr Tvei tmoe accompany you to 1,{r L~demet s windlhw?

4 A To the best of my recollection) yes.

5 Q,. Vlhat occu.rred t here at ]Y!r Ledeme t s window?

6 1m ROGERS: We make t he same obj ection.

7 Trill COURT: Overruled.

8 MR ROGERS: Ex:c eption.

9 A I think after Mr Tveitmoe had reached the p~ihg tell-

CROSS-EXAllIJ:TATION

l1R FORD: Cros s- exmnine.

introduced in evidence, I understand, was' deposite d to the

A By the "original" you mean onWashington?

What is the name of that account? A At the p:' esent

That is the original $10,000 ch eck which has been

yes. A yes) deposited to the credit of lilr Tveitmoe.

And then he drew another check for ~lO,OOO 8 r"ainst it?'

yes sir.

Q.

Q

Q

Q,. That is). handed which a,heck, the check Ylhic h has been

int roduc ed .ill evidenc e? A No, th e c heck which' he had

drawn for $10,000 auainst his o\VIl account.

Q

er t s window and handed in his check I left) and that is

as far

A

credi t --

1m ROGERS: lIr Hunt, 1,rr T'eei tmo e ke eps an account in your

bank? A yes sir.25

26
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, .

THE COURl': :Mark it as an eJlhibit.

(Document last refer red to marked People's ey~ibit 26.)

HR ROGERS: When this check that you speak of, this Wash­

ihgton check for t?IO,OOO came to your bmnk, in whose hands

was it when you first saw it? A 1fr Cl weIand Dam.

Q. v,ho is Mr Cleveland Dam? A An attorney.

Q An attorney for the State BUilding Trades Council,

Q \Vhat was the name on September 2nd? A 1911? O. A.

Tveitmoe, treasurer, Defense Fund, State BUilding Trades

Coure il.

Q That is what is calle d a special ECCOunt, is it not,

not a gen eral account? A I don't blow.

UR ROGERS: And we object to it on the ground it is incom­

petent, irrelevant and immaterial, no foundation laid, not

sUfficiently identified or connected with the defendant.

time?

Q Well, it bears the name of "O.A.TVeitmoe, Treasurer

of the Defense Fund of the State BUilding Trades Council"?

A That is as I read my OvYn writing here.

MR FORD: Pardon me, I omitted to offer this in evidence.

I offer the deposit slip which accompanied the account at

that time as people's eXhibit No.---

THE CLERK: 26.

},ffi FORD: -- 26.

THE COURT: Obj ection ·overruled.

1m ROGERS: And an e xc ept ion.
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San Franci seo? A yes.

henot? A I don't know.

that time,VlC\s he not? A I heard so.

Attorney for P. H. UcCartby, mayo r of San Francisco at

You know it as you know all pUblic e~fairs

Well, you know it as you know.all pUblic affairs of

A s a matter of public and connnon knowledge? A yes

sir.

Q,

v
in San FranciscR? A Just the same, yes.

Q You know 1fr Cleveland Dam was attorney 'for the State

BUilding Trades Council in the' same way? A yes.

As a matter of fact, you know it, don't you? A No.

Q, You know l~r Cleveland Dam was Uayor },rcCartw's attorney

at t hat time? A No, I don't know t hat I know it.

Q,

UR FORD: We object to that on the ground he has already

testified he heard it, it is hearsay, but there is no ob­

j action to it on that ground

THE COURT: Let us cl ear it up. Obj ection ov errul 00.

Q, Hr Cleveland Dam CCIlle in with the check for '~~lO,OOO and

li1" Cleveland Dam didn't have an account in your bank,

did he? A No sir.

11[R ROGERS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
i

12 I,

13
1

14
1

15 ,

16
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22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q. You said to rim that \:r. Tveitmoe had an account there

2 and it would require ;'.1r. Tveitmoe's endorsement, didn't you?

3 A Well, my reco1lection is that he said that ;,1r. Tveitn;oe

4 wanted the $lO,OCO.

Then it was not a draft, that is, it was not a bank

5

6

Q

Q

Yes. A Althought, 1 wouldn't be positive.

7 dr af t or cashier's check? A No.

8 Q It was what is known as a local check? A Yes, indi­

9 vidual check, as we call it.

10 Q.. Individual check? A Yes •

11 Q You told him you wanted~ih Tveitmo:e's endorsement?

12 A Yes.

13 Q Did :,:r. Tve 1 tn.oe come down to the bank? A He was

14 there--l don't know whether he was there at the time, any­

15 way he was there within a few moments. Whether he was

16 in the lobby at the time ··[r. Dam showed it to me first or

17 not, 1 don't know.

18 Q Well, then, ;,:r. Dam and 1:'r. 'IVei tmoe were toget'her short-

19 ly afterwards, at any rate? A Shortl~3.fterwardB; yes,

20 sir.

With this endorsement that appears on the back of the

21

22

Q

Q

Then Tveit~oe endorsed it? A Yes.

23 check? A Yes.

24 Q "0. A. Tveitmoe, Treasurer Defense Fund., State Building

26 Q, Then it nias depos i ted to ::.r. Tvei tmoe' s account '1

25 Tr ades, Ccunsel"? A Yes.
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sir ..

MR. FORD. We object to that as a l1iatter of calculation.

TFE COLBT. Objection sustained.

BY MR. ROGERS· Q Who else was there at the time i,ir.

Q And this deposit check that you have just reco~nized

was issued in the ordinary course of things? A Yes.

Q Thereupon, ~~ Tveitllioe drew his personal check for

~lO,OOO'? A Correct.

Q This all occurred September 2nd? A That is the date

1

2

3

4

i 5

I 6.
7

"' 8
i

9.
t 10i i it
r
~~

~
i t 11I.

f 12

on the deposit tag, io it?

Q Yes. A Yes, September 2nd ..

Abou t thr ee mon the re for e November 28 th? A Yes.

, ! ~:
. I I

f 15

Cleveland Dam and i!ir. Tve i tmoe wer ether e? A Why, the

-lobby was full of peop'e .

Q You were not taken into any private office? A Ho,

16 right out--

17 Q. C3.!r,e up to the window, your public window? A Yes, sir,

~ 18 an open off ic e right off the lobby, jus tarail ing and my

r 19 desk is up against the railing, in fact, 1 think we talked
f

20

21

over the rail.

Q Talked over the rail? A Yes.

23

24

25

26

Q, Do you remeluber wl:ether there were other persons there

in the li ttle group be~ides )~r. Cleveland Dam and ;\~r. Tvei t­

moe? A 1 don,t think so.

Q You would not say there were not? A Well, there were

a lot of people around the office.



sir.

A Yes, sir.

this so-called bribe fund was being taken out of your

A Yes, fifty or sixty.

any effort at all on the part of anybody

bank 7 Thir ty, for ty or fifty?

Q Did yousee

Q Fifty or sixty? A In the lobby.

Q How many people do you suppose were around while all

Q Did loe do that openly? A As far as 1 know.

Q What is that? A As far as 1 know, 1 left him at tte

2640
Q There were a lot of people arouroi tre office? A Yes,

pay ing teller IS.

up to the paying tellerts.

Q He was in the line? A Must have been.

Q By t~e way, where is the London-Paris Anglo Bank?

A Anglo & London- 'Par is National, :\1r. Rogers. Corner of

San?ome and Sutter . streets.

Q 'J'hat is one of t re pr incipal corners of the bus iness

part of S:m Francisco, is it not? A Yes, we think so.

Q With the lobby full of people? A Yes, a lQng line

Q Did you go down to the payirg teller IS window wi th ;,lr.

Tvei tmoe and :t.r. Dam? A 'J'h3. t is n~y recollection.

Q Was ther e any secr ecy about that? A Not a bit.

Q Was there any atterrpt to transact this business in a

private room? A Not the least.

Q Or behind curtains or closed doors? A No, not at all.

Q And then:';r. Tvei tmoe cashed the check for $lO,OOO?

[ 1

~ 2
(0 3u

t 41 '

(; 5
t\ 6lj

'I 7

B 8

e 9

Of 10

n 11
,... 12... 1

nl"- 13(·1

4-.1 14

0l 15
~, r 16Ii

- .. 17j

18
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1 to concealnlent or secrecy? A No.

2 . Q hire Tveitmoe is a pretty well known rlian there, isn't he,

3 in San Francisco? '.Pretty ITJuch everybody knows Him?

4A 1 think so"

5 Q And 10:r. Cleveland ram at that time was one of the best

6 known men in San Francisco? A Pretty well known man.

7 Q, And a very prominen t lawyer? A Yes.

Q Did you see the money paid over? A No, sir"

MR • ROGERS. That is all.

T\H.McCarthy was president of the State Building Trades

Council at that time, was he not? A 1 don't know.

Q ;lr. Cleveland Darn--Mr.

8

9

10

11

12

13

ME • FORD. Jus t a moment--

Q You know that inthe same way you knew-- A Yes.

14 Q --the question Mr. Rogers asked you? A The same way.

15 Q You did knmv the.. t tl~r. O. A" Tve i tmoe was treasurer of

16 that concern in his business relations with you? A Yes.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 lind 1Jlr Cleveland Dam ".vas knOI'rnl to you to be the at-

2 torney for Mr Tveitmoe? A That is right.

3 I"ffi FetID: That is all.

4 MR ROGERS: Di d you knOV! that 10fr Cl weI and' Dam was at tor-

5 ney for lfTr Tveitmoe personally, or was attorney for the

6 State BUilding Trades COun~il? A State BUilding Trades

7 Council, as I understand it.

ALFRlID C. LEDmAE, a witness called on behalf

of the prosecution, being first duly sworn, testified as

Q For the State Building Trades Council \vhich has juris-

diction over the state bUilding trades, so ~ar as union

labo l' is concerned, 0 f the state? A So I understand.

8

9

10

11

121

13

14

lffii ROGERS: That is all:

HR FORD: \That is your name? A Alfred C. Ledeme.

15 i follows:

16

17

DIRF..GT EXAHDTATION

Q How old are you, Ur Ledeme? A 39.

1207 Schrader street, San~here do you live? A

Francis~o, Ca11fol~ia.

Q What is your occupation? A "\\hy, paying teller of

the Angle- & London-Paris HatiormJl Bank of the same ci ty.

Q That is the same bank of which Hr C. F. Hunt is vice­

president? . A yes sir.

Q Did you ofcupy that position on the 2nd of September,

1911? A I did.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Q Do you know Ur Tveitmoe? A yes sir.

edge? A He did.

Q, Have you looked at th e books of the account, kept --

1

2

3

4

Q Did he have an e.ccount with your bank to your knowl-

5

no.

ihconvenient to carr,y around.

feet long, perhaps, by a foot and a half \tide.

A Well, it is about three

It did.

How big a booR is that?

Is it a loose-leaf ledger? A No, it is not.

All bound together? A yes sir.

Very bulky e.nd heavy book? A It isn't very heavy;

Q,

o
"

Q

Q, In Vlhos e handwri ting a re they, if you know? A

judging from the handwriting, I believe it is

A

Q I hand you two pi EC es of pap er purporting to be a

transcript of account and esk you -- and which I mve

shovrn to counsel for the defense; have you ever seen them

before? A I have.

Q,

Q And that book is being used nov; in th e bank in the

transaction of its business? A Not that particular book,

I will wit hdraw the question. Does that bank keep and did

it keep, during th e year 1911, a book of ecc ount in th e

regular course of business, shoyr.i.ng the account of o. A.

Tvei tmoe, treasurer of the defense fund of th eState

BUilding Trades Council of California, with your bank?

6

7

8

9

10

11

121
I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 of transc~Pt clerk, named Brick.

2 Q, Did you at any time compare tho se dOC1lID.en ts with the

3 original book of account in the bank? A I did.

4

5

6

Q When was that? A 'V'fuen I compared this?

Q, yes. A That is three or four weeks ego.

Q, State whether or not it is correct? A It is correct.

7 ]lR HOGERS: JUs t a moment. Obj ec t ed to as in com]Bt ent ,

8 irrelwant and immaterial, a conclusion or opinion, and

9 no foundation laid. Now, I am not asking, if your Honor

10 please, th at they produc e the big book. I realize how

11

12 I
I

13

14

15 !
I

16 I
I

171
181

practically impossible that may be to bring down the book,

because doubtless the book contains many accounts ~nich

are in daily use, but I make th e general obj ection, ~cept

c;s to the production of the original book instead of

this.

THE COURT: The question at this moment, is· E,S to wheth er
is a

or not ~his,..t ransactipt' of the orig,inal, is it?

lV'ffi FOBD: yes, your Honor.

19 l'lR ROGERS: I didn't Vlant to allow that question to go

20 vrithout objection. I don't think it raises the point.

21 THE COURI': I don't, either. Counsel is entitled to this

22 question. Obj ection overruled.

23 l-rR ROGERS: Exc eption.

24 THE COURT: Vlhat is your answer?

25 UR FREDERICKS: Ans'\rer the question. (Last question read

26 by the reporter.) A It is correct.
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Q, Part 0 f th e fi le s and rec ords of th e bank? A Part

TIm; COURT: Ov errul ed.

HR ROGE1:m: Exc ept ion.

UR FOPJ): And was it kept in th e 0 rdinary course of bus-

A It was.

I said I did; I knew that.A

HR FORD: Do you know of your own lmowledg e '~hether that

original book of ('ccount was kept in the y Ear 1911,

in the on.dinary course of busin ess in th e bank?

iness during the year 1911?

HR HOGERS: Obj ected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

immaterial, nothing to do with the issues, and no founda­

tion laid.

of the file s, yee sir.

1m FORD: "',Ve offer the copy inwidence, secondary evidence,

as to the contents of the original.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
I

12 I

131
141

I
15

16 I 1m ROGERS: Object~d to as incompetent, irrelevant and
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

immaterial, and not ~ithin the issues, end no foundation

laid, and I haven t t understood the vvi tness to say th at

the original book is in use. A l~o, I said it Ylas not.

l£R ROGERS: It was not in use? A Not at the pr esent

time.
if

UR ROGERS: Then I c an see no reason why,4 th e 0 rig inal is

not in use, why the original is not forth-coming •. Very

often in court we le t copi es in b ecro. se th e ori~inali s

in use, and we don1t'!JaIlt to stop the business ~ the bank.

Of course original accounts are running in a book, we
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1 want to put the bank in such a position it cannot use

2 its books. If the original book is not in use, there is

3 no reason why it sho1ll.l:i not be here.

4

5
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7

8 •
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1 MR. FonD. 1 unders tood from the wi tness 's tee timony 1t 1s

2 a very large, bulky book, although it is not actively in

3 use, but 1 suppose it is frequently referred to.

4 THE CO DR T• As k b i m abou t th at.
ever

5 MR. FORD. Q IS the book/used during the business of the

6 bank to refer back to? A Liable to be used any time.

7 THE corn T. You want to examine him on h is voir dire as

8 to that?

9 MR • ROGERS. Mr. Ledeme, it is like very book that has been

10 kept by a bank from the conJl,encement7 A Yes, sir.

11 Q There might an occasion arise when you want to look at

12 it? A Yes.

13 Q But it is not in active use? A It is not in active

14 use but it is referr:ed to every now and then.

15 Q. Like the books of 1906, you niight want to look Ioo't them

16 but you think so far as that is concerned you could have

17 brought that book right here? A If it is absolutely nece -

18 Bary •

19 Q It isn't such a big book that a man couldn't very

20 readily and easily handle it? P. You could easily carry it

21 MR. FORD. We ask--your Honor ruled the book is ordered

brought down perhaps it can be if it is absolutely neces-
I22

23 sary. Would it occasion. any inconvenience with the bank

24 to par t wi th that book for a month or soi' A pard to say.

25 1 don't know when we wi 11 have to use it.

26 Q Liab1 e to be tied up her e for a nonth.
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1 TBE COURT. 1 hope not.

2 MR. FREDERICKS. If it is introduced in e'ridence it might

3 be tied up here longer.

4 MR. ROGERS. 1 might be able to solve this. Mr. Ledeme--

5 any objection to my talking with l,lr. Ledeme and finding

6 out'?

7 THE COu~T. Go ahead.

8 MR. FORD. Go ahead.

9 MR • ROGERS. ~ftr. Ledme assures me that he knows it is a

10 true copy of the or iginal book. Ther e is nothing left

11 off of this that is on the original book'? A No.

12 MR. ROGERS. Then, of course, the objection of its compe-

13 tency on that ground would entail scwe trouble. The objec

14 tion that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial

15 except in that particular, that the original book, owing

16 to the circumstances explained by the witness, is not here,

17 s till holds.

18 MR. FORD. Waiving your objectio? that it is secondary

19 evidence •

20 MR. APPEL' No.

21 TPE COURT. Just read that objection again.

22 (Last objection of '.ir. Begers read by the reporter.)

23 ME. ROGERS· Your Eonor under stands what 1 mean by that?

24 THE COURT· 1 understand you are not insisting that the

25 or iginal book be produced in cour t?

26 MR. ROGERS. TIra t the or i g inal boo k ins tead of th is be pr 0
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1 duced.

2 THE COURT. Yes.

3 MR • FOGERS. Wha tev9r objection we may have to the or iginal

4 book, if it were here.

5 THE COURT. And the original book is insisted upon here

6 at this time?

7 MR. ROGERS. YeEl sir.

8 MR. FORD. We offer the document in evidence as People's

9 ·Exhibit 27.

10 THE COURT. 27.

11 (Document here marked as Peoples's Exhibit 27. )

12 MR. POGERS_ Tbe same objection.

13 THE COURT. Overruled.

14 MR. ROGERS. Ex ception •

15 BY MR. FORD. Q Just look at the beginning of that--let

16 the witness look at th:::.. t a rr,omen t, ~lr. Smith, pleas e. Jus t

17 'ook at the date, 1 want to attract your attention to the

18 opening of th e accoun t, is all, and then Ie t ;Lr. Smith

19 have it.

20 (Document handed to wi tness who examines same.)

21 MR. FORD. Q. When was that account opened? A March 23,

22 1911.

23 Q And this transcr ipt purp.or ts on its face to be con tinued

24 down to what day? A Well, this original account, November

25 26, when it was closed and reopened in the new title.

26 Q Under What WCiS the new title? A
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1 Q And each of them you know to be correct? A 1 do.
t
2 Q Now, referring to the item of September 2nd, deposit of
,
~ $lO,OOOr-will you let us have the exhibits introduced this

morning on :.lr. Tveitmoe's account, :,(;r. Smith, the deposit

slip?

(Document handed to counsel by clerk.)

7 Q 1 attract your attention to peoples' exhibit No. 26, bei

8 deposit slip of $10,000 check. Do you recall the occasion

9 Pf :,ir. Tveitrrloe being in your bank on that date? A 1 do.

'to Q Just tell what was said in his presence there?

'11 MR • APPEL' We ob j ec t to that.

-12.- MR. FORD· Wi th draw the ques tion • Q'At what place did

13 you meet him? A At my window.

14 Q Who else was present? A :Er. Hunt.

15 /Q. Just tell what was said and done there at that time.

16 MR. APPE:L We a l~j eo t to that as hearsay, incompetent,

17 irrelevant ar..d imrrlaterialj no foundation laid, calling

18 for declarations and acts of trird parties not in the pre-

19 s ence of the defendan t, not binding upon him, wi thout any

20 nc tice to him.

21 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

22 WR. ArPEL We except.

23

24

25

26
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A }[r Hunt c arne to my window wi th It!r Tvei tmoe, handed

me this check, and lrr Tveitmoe's, and asked me if I had·

$10,000 in bip, bills. I said I didn't think I had, but I

could get them out of the vault, which I did, and while

I was getting this currency, IvTr Tvei tmoe v{ent back to Mr

Hunt's desk there and sat outside of the desk in the lobby

on a seat there, and after obtaining the currency I took

in there an d handed it to :Mr Tvei tmoe.

You said lrr Tveitmoe presented a check for $10,000?

A No, I didn't say HI' Tveitmoe; I said Ur Hunt; that is

my recollection.

Q Handed you a c heck? A 1lr Hunt handed me the check.

By vrhom was that ch ECk sign ed? A By J5.r Tv ei tmo e -­

1fR APFEL: The check is the best 8'vidence.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

. UR FORD: . Well, when you went out end m at l~r Tvei tmo e in

the lobby near HI' Hunt's desk, did you hand him any bills?

A yes, I handed him this package.

How much did you hand him? A $10,000.

And villat kind of money?----
HR APFEL: '1.'!e object to that as incomre tent, irrelev~nt

and immaterial; h eersay; not binding upon the defendant;

no foundation laid, the defendant not being then and there

present; not bound by the c.cts enddeclarations of third

parti es not in his pr esenc e.

TEE COURT: Objection overruled.

1

21

22

23

24

25

26

1
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1 MR APFEL: We exc ept •

of 50's, laO's and 500's, to the best of my recollec-

In large bi.lls; that is, billsA

Read the question.un FREDERICKS:2,

r3 (Question read~)
l 4

5 tion; there m<:W have been thousands, but I wouldn't be

6 certain.

7 IJR APFEL: We move t~t the statement of the witness that

8

9

10

there may be "thOt1Sands lt be stricken out on the ground

it is not. widenc e, mere gu ess-work, a mere opinion of th e

witness, not responsive to the question.

11 UR FORD: It is his b est recollection; it goes. in for what

it is worth.

THE COURr: The motion to strike out is denied.

1m APIE L: We t alee an exc eption.

MR FORD: Wl1.at is your best recollection ~,s to whether or

16

17

not there vrere any thousand dollar bills in the pack<:\ge?

A Well, I think there were some, but as I s~, I am not

posi tive t here ~crere one t honsand dolla r bill s.

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q V!J.1.at is your best recollection, positive, or otherwise?

A Well) I am not sure about the thonsand dollar bills,

that is all I c onld say.

kre you sure of the 500-dollar bills? A yes, I am

sure of the 500.

Q What was the smallest~~ounts of bills, you kno~?

25

26
A There \10nld not have been any smaller than 50's.

Q Was ita big packag e? A No, small paclct>.g e.
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of this r..enk? A yes sir.

CROSS-EXM~INATION

Aboltt 2 inches thick.

Aside from that, he is on e r£ the best knbYJl1 men in

It is a public ",'lind 0\1 , to which many peopl e go? A yes

Q Didntt see him there that mOl~nine? A I did not.

Q Did yon see ur Hunt? A Yes, at my \vindow.

Q Who brOlBht you over the check for $10,000? A Mr

Q

sir •

Q Do you know Cleve D&~? A yeS, I know him by sight.

Q Did yon s ee him there that mo rnine? A No, I c oul dn' t

2653

Q. Seen him lots 0 f t 1me? A yes si r.

say I did.

Q You know Mr Tvei tmo e pretty y{ ell, dont t you? A Very

Hunt and Er Tveitm08".ere together.

Q BY MR FORD: Did you see what ur Tveitmoe did with

these bills? A I did not.

Q If yon "nIl illustrate to the jury how big the package

Q

San Francisco? A yes.

was? A To the best of my recollec tion, I don·t t suppose

it 'J'iOuld be thicker than that (indicating).

UR ROGE?S: How thick is that? A

UR ROGERS: Yon have a vrindo"\y as one of the paying tellers

Q He does business at your 'bank? A Yes sir.

1v!R FORD:' Cross-examine.

I
~1r
~
'2

~3

{4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
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23

24

25

26



A yes sir.

until I came to the court room.

moe wanted to cash a ch~k he would cane to your window?

Q Hot un til you caTfie to the court room? A Yes sir.

Certainly.

Q Pretty near three months before l10vember 28th?

This vvas all onSepte.m.ber 2nd? A yes sir.

,~neral list, yes sir.

And 'when l!r Hunt came over and !J!r Tveitmoe came over,

A

Just a general list ,of all customers? A Just a

Q Mr Hunt and 1,fr Tvei tmoe',ere tog ether? A yes.

Q In the ordinary course of human wents, vhen Mr Tveit-

Q Have yon letters over your windovr; that is to say,

do you handle a certain alphabetical list? A No sir.

26.54

mere
UR FORD: We object to that as a matter of c'alculation,

.A

and a 7Jrong calculation at that.

MR ROGEHS: Pretty near three months before Uovember 28th.

what did Mr Hunt say? A He says, "Have you $10,000' in big

bills for this check?", or words to that effect •

Q, Was ];fr Darrovr there? A I di dn' t see him.

Q Did you wer know 1fr DarroW' in your life befo re? A Not

I
II
tr
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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23

24

25

26
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the witness is stricken-out.

tion, in order to make it sure, 1 wi]} ask tte Witness.

A Oh, perhaps a hundr ed ..

1twas.A

We will stipulate there were a thousand of them

was right out there in plain sight?

MR to FORD. A month and 3. half.

THE COURT- The objection B sustained and the answer of

MR. ROGERS. Septenmer 28th, October 28th, November 28th.

Pret ty near three mon ths •

Q Well, this was all inthe public banking room, was i tnot?

A Yes, sir.

Q It was not before or after hours,was it? A No, sir.

Q Lots of people around there in the lobby of the bank,

waren't there? A There were.

Q And wl:.en ~~;:. Tvei tIroe asked for the bills and you went

to the vaul t to get them, \Ir. Tvei tmoe wen t and sat down in

the public! seat, didn't he? A He did.

Q ~~many people were there there that could see Mr. Tvei t­

moe when he was sitting out there?

if they had looked at them.

MR • ROGERS. That isive:ry kind, and in addition to the stipul -

MR. FORD.

Q It

Q :I;r .. Tvei tmoe didn't sneak around behind any plac e an d

coroeal himself, did r..er A No.

Q You didn't palm the $10 ~ 000 any place and sl ip it to

him on the quiet, did you? A No, sir.

Q Handed it to him openly, didn't you? A Yes, sir.25

26
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1 Q Now, about that thousand dollar proposition.aut in the

2 hallway this morning after yougot here you were inquired
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1 you several times about whether there was a thousand dollar

2 bill or not? A 1 don 1 t--

3 MR • FORD. We object to that on the S2.me ground, being

4 I the saIne as the preceding quest ion.

5 THE COURT' Objection sustained.

6 .MR. ROGERS. Q. J,!r. Ledema, didn 1 t yO,U te 11 him you didn 1 t

7 know this morning? A 1 did.

8 Q W~ did he keep on asking you? A 1 told him 1 wasn't

9 sure, that is thewords.

10 Q. What was hstrying to do, get you to be aure?

11
•MR. FORD We ob 4e c t to that as asked and answered s averal,J

12 times •

13 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

14 MR. POGERS. Exception.

15 I MR. APPEL Exception.

16 MR. ROGERS. Now, what were the circumstances under which

17 ;,:r. Ford kept mentioning a thcusard dollar bill to you 80

18 many times wl:en you told him you were not sure?

a manOn that nutter, toJust a moment, sir.

We object to that as irrelevant and inm-,aterial,MR • FORD

by the Witness at the present time.

,
calling for a conclusion of the Witness, not cross-examina-

I
tion, not tending in any Wise to impeach any testimony giv~

I

of the Witness's intelligence and business foresight and

capaci ty and holding the. pos i tion he does, and a nan of ~~r

Ford's education and intelligence, once ought to

MR • nOGE?3.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I
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1 but in6 teOd of that it appears there' were interrogations

2 after interrogation--

3 MR. FORD' 1 t doesn't appear any thing of the eor t f he said

4 I 1 asked him a couple of times.

5 MR. ROGERS. --pardon me, 1 have the floor.

6 MR • FORD' We object to statements of that sort, and

7 3.n argumen t to the jur y "

8 MR. FREDERICKS. TJet us assurr:e he asked him a tlut.Eand times.

9 THE COURT' Counsel asked for the circumstance and 1

10 bel ieve he is en ti tled to it.

11 MR. FORD' 1 "I"lill give you the exact conversation, if you

12 wan tit.

13 TFE COURT. Answer the quee tion.

14 .. V:hat was the question, please?

15 (Question read by the reporter.)

16 A Merely an offhand conversation"

17 MR. ROGEns. Q Well, an offband conversation, but under

18 what circumstances did the matter of the thousand dollar

19 bill keep coming up tire and again, as you have' ffiid?

20 MR. FORD' We object to that on the ground it is asswiling

21 6on~thing that i6 not in evidence, it didn't keep coming

22 up time and again, not cross-examination, calling for a

23 conclusion of the witness; irrelevant and imnaterial.

24

25

.26



1 M'R nOGERS: I may aSSUlne on cross-examination, sir.

2 THE COUR'lI: Obj ~tion overruled.

26591
I

I

3 A V,hat is the question? (Question read.)

4 Ford asked me if I remembered if t here were any thousand

5

6

dollar bills e.mong th e paclcage.

1m. ROGERS: Well t hO\7 many times in all did he keep aslcing

I

I
7 that? A Oh, I don't suppose he asked over three times,

think
8 m~\Vbe. I don'tAany more than that.

9 Q Well, each time you told him you didn't know, didn't

10 l' emanber? A At each time vre would be talking and, yes,

11 I told him I wasn't sure, I couldn't swear to that.

sure?

12

13

Q vrnat was he trying to do, trying to get you to be

A I don't know --

14 JA:R FORD: We object to that as callin3 for a conclusion

15 of the witness, and an insinuation; he is gaging me by his

16 O\'ffi st andards.

for the purpose of suggest-ing to thevritness a fact which

there. "Noy!, you don, t remember; try to make it sure. It ,

Ylould not be in the mind of the wi tness at that time, and

for the purpo se of impressing it upon his mind wi th th e

probable e:qJec tation that the '::i tness might perchanc e

by the witnes he \~S not sure, that he kept mentioning the

fact that th ere may have been a thousand doll ar bill

TEE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

UR APPEL: We offer to sho,,"r by the vii tness tha~ :Mr Ford,

in conversation with the witness, alB'ter having been told

25

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26
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say tha the remembered th at there might have been a

thousand dollar bill.

ovm standards.

Ask th e wi tness if I wer told him --

As}: the witness whether I tried to make

I

1

We made an offer. I

Ask him the questions and don.t jUdge me by your ·1
I

i

UR APPEL:

MR FORD:

1m FORD:

r him to get anything sure.

3 THE COURr: In view of the offer of counsel for the defense,

9 the obj ection is 011 erruled, and the witness is directed

o to answer the question.,
1 1m FREDERICY.s: The witness m~ state wery-thing that was
I

.2 said between him and Mr Ford at that time, end that proba-

t3 bly would c ov er it.

l4 THR COURr: yes, the entire matter is opened up.

L5 1!LR ROGERS: Uow, you h,t\Te spoken about his referring to the

16 thousand-dollar bill, or a thousand-dollar bill, and your

17 saYing you were not sure. You said it plainly, didntt you,

18 yOlH,ere not sure? A I di d.

19 And he apIB ared to urrl erstand you on each occasion?

20 A yes sir.

21 Q Do you knovf why 11 e kept referring to th e sUbjec t

.22 ·again? A No, I have no idea.

23 lfR FORD: That is objected to -- just a moment

24 Answer the question. Go ahead. A I did. I had no idea.

I said I was not sure.A

25 },fR ROGERS: You just kept right on saying you ':.ere not sure?

26
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Q You di dn' t wer say, ...!len he kept asking you, that

you were sure, did you? A No sir.

Q Now, did he ask you; as many times about whether~here

were fifties in it, as he did about the thousand? A I

wonldnd~ be certain. He asked me ~7what sized bills there

were, and I told him there were fifties and hundreds, I

believed, and five-hundreds, and perhaps one thousand'"

Iv~s not sure about the thousand. Those were the words I

used.

Q Do you know who makes up these packages? A Well, dif­

ferent people in the bank, receiving tellers, for intance •

Q And where did you get - this pack~e? A From the

vault-keeper, Qut of the vault.

Q Did you give a receipt for it? A 110 sir.

Q Was the package munbered in any vray? A No sir.

Q Does the vault-keeper keep a memorandl1,1jl? A He keeps

a memorandum of currency, yes, as a Ymol e.

Q So that he can keep his GCcounts straight, but not

individual packeees? A ITo, not the individual pack-

C\'?; es, no.

Q So vrhen yOl1Y,ent back to him and asked him for $10,000,

did yon give him anything so as to keep his vault account

s t raig ht? A lTothine at all.

Q A1d when you went out 'uith the pGCkage, did you go out-

side your ~indow and come out to where Mr Tveitmoe \~s,

or did you call Mr Tveitmoe up to the desk? A No,
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1

aronnd myself to "here:Mr Tvei tmoe w as sitting. I

Q You went around to ''.here ur Tvettmoe W'"dS sitting?

A yes sir.

Q Did you count it out to him? A No sir.

Q Did it have a wrappen' on it? A yes sir.

Q .And what did Tveitmoe do? A I handed it to him.

I don't know what he did. after I gave it to him.

Q Did you talk with him ut all? A No sir, not at

all.

Q Now, this check that Hr Tveitmoe gave, that Vias at your

windo'll, and you put it among yon r checks for the day?

A yes sir.
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1 Q When was Mr. Tvei tmoe 's account made up after that?

2 A Well, the statements are made up every month.

3 Q Well, did that cteck remain there during that month?

4 I A 1 should suppose so.

5 Q Wont your account show? A That won t show when the

6 statement was rendered. That is an account in general from

7 the time it is opened until it is closed.

8 Q You have no recollection of his coming back after that

9 check, very short ly and getting his aCCQun t made up?

10 A No, 1 haven't.

11 Q To come'to it again, there wasn't the slightest conceal-

12 ment abc·ut this whole transaction? A Not a bit.

13 Q Not a bit? A l~ot abit.

14 Q You don't know how many fifties there were in the pack-

15

16

17

18

age? A No.

Q ar how many hundr~ds ? A No.

Q Or how maLy five hundreds? A No •

Q You didn't rr.ake up the package? A 1 don,t think so ,

19 but 1 may have made it up at Borne pre'lious tin,e.

20 Q You 'IV 0 ul dn ,t r eco gn i z e it? A 1 mi gh t if 1 s aw the

21 wrapper.

22 Q You don't kn01!l whether there was any fifties or hundreds

23 in it? A 1 bel ieve there were, to the bes t of my recol

24 Ie etion •

25 Q Tbat is to say, did you run over the bills to see.

261 A 1 counted them.

I
I



1 Q YOufoynted the n:? A
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1 certainly would before 1 would
n

2 hand it over.

3 Q Youdidntt trust tre wrapper exactly? A No. To the

4 best of my recollection 1 must have counted it •

5 Q To the best of your recollection yeu must have courted

6 it 7 A 1 must have.

7 Q. And it does impress yeu that y.ou do recall fifties,

8 hurrlreds, five hundreds? A 1 believe 1 would swear there

9 were fifties. 1 believe there were fifties. 1 knoW' there

10 was five hundreds, I remerr,ber that.

11 Q to Y:Plrecall making any note of the tr~nsaction at all?

A Well, 1 made my entries in my book.

Q. Tha. t is yoU' teller t s book 7 A My teller t s book, yea ..

Q 'Sell, you have--l/ir. Tveitnoe has been at your window

15 ma.ny times before? A Yes.

16 Q, Got bills before? A Yes ..

17 Q Cashed checks before? A Yes.

18 Q And since, 1 guess? A And since.

19 Q. Well, from :Uarch until Nloven:ber--March 1911 until

20 November 1911 that account showed considerable activity?

21 A Those are the transactions right here.

22 Q $25,000 passed thrcugh the account? A Yes.

23 Q Whether those checks were paid over the counter or pail

24 through the clearing house you don't remember? A No, 1

Sometimes :.!r. Tveitmoe cashed checks at the window and

25 couldn't say.

26
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sometimes the checks came through the clearing house?

A 1 presun1e so •

Q Now, from Novem1:::e r un til January the accourt shoWS

Bome activity, about $6738 from November to January?

A Whc:..tever that shows.

MR , ROGERS. That is all.

~ffi. FREDERICKS Th at is all.

A JUROR. May 1 ask a question? 1 would like to ask him

how many five hundr ed dollars we re in the. package?

A 1 coul dn 1 t say how many.

THE JUROR . That is all.

MR • FORD. Did you ever meet me any time or place OJther

than in the hall? A No, sir.

Q, Did 1 ever dr ill you on what you wer e to say? A Not

a bit.

Q Did 1 say to you at any time what you wer e to say?

A Notabit.

Q Did 1 do anything otter than ask youquestions concern­

ing this transaction? A Not at all.

n

dollar bill? A Two or three times 1 bel ieve •
what

Q. The firs t question 1 dsked you was denomination the
1\

cills vier e? A Yes.

20 Q. How many times did you say 1 asked you about the thousand.

21

22

23

24 Q How thick the package'was? A Yes.

Q And what the denominations were';' A Yes.

Ar:d wr.en yous3.n you vvere not sure there 'Nas any



1 dollar bills 1 repeated you were not sure? A Yes.

26R6

2 Q 1 told you that it Vfas too bad :~:r, Tveitmoe didn't

3 take the stand then you wouldn't have been called at all?

4 I MR. ROGERS. Mr. Tvei tmoe was called to the stand and

5 counsel didn't dare ask tim a question.

6 MR • FORD, You put up the bluff about e thica •

7 MR. APPEL' iYe take an excer-tioIii to the remarks that Mr.

8

9

10

Rogers put up here any bluff of any kind and we assign

that statement as error and we ask your Honor to instruct

the jury to pay absolutely no attention and place no

credence upon the statement of counsel.

~~. FREDERICKS· That he put up a bluff?
111
12

13 MR. APPEL Now, we again--

14 ~m. FREDERICKS, That is the point you make to be admonishe

MR. APPEL' Now, you heard the English language.

lv'R • FREDERICKS

15
1

16

117

18

19

about.

guage.

MR .. APPEL

1 didn't know that was the English lan-

1 don't talk Cherokee. If you don't know you

20 ougn t to go to school.

21 TIrE COURT.;,lf. Appel, 1 will instruct the juryas you have

22 requested. Gentlenen of the jury, you will bear in

23 mind the admonition the co.urt has heretofore given you,

24 and bear it in mind again at this time, tte statement of

25 facts or purported facts made by the counsel referred to by

261 ;.~r. Appel, is to be disregarded and given no attention

I,



1fr Rog er' s statement.

1

2

MR FORD:
/

I 1d 1 · k t h dm' t . l. dwon ~ e 0 ave an a on~ ~0n,~n r egar
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1

to I

3 THE COURT: I conf ess, I didn't hear it.

4 HR APPEL: He said they put a witness on the stand and

5 didn't dare to ask him a question.

in this case? A Yes sir.

'\:""i11 likewise disregard them.

DIRECT EXMlINATION

What is your busin ass? A I am a lawyer.

Have you any 'other occupation? A No sir.

VP:1ere do you live? A Chicago, Illinois.

About how old are you? A About 48 or '9.

How long have you lived in Chicago, about? A About

Mr Harrineton, do you knovl lJr Darrov7, thedefendant

Q And about 'Nhen were you enp1oyed? A On th e 27th 0 f

April) 1911.

Q How long have you known him? A About 15 or 1·5 years.

Q, stat e -,:vh ether or not you were employed by him in th e

26 years.

J OI-U;r R. HARRINGT01T, a Yli tn es s calle d on

case of the people vs. Mcl~amara? A I was.

Q

Q

THE eOURI': Any statement of facts made by 1!r Rogers you

Q.

Q

Q

behalf of the prosecutioll,being first duly sworn, tes­

tified as follows:

l:IR FREDERICKS: Wha t is your name? A John R. Harrington.
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1 Q

2 A

And where were yon when y.?U were employed by him?

In' Chic sO' o.-'
I

7 MR APPEL: Wait a moment. We obj ec t upon th e ground it is

8 inc ompetent, irrelevant and immat erial for anY purpos e

9 whatsoever; no foundation laid; doesn't tend to prove any

10 issue or fact in this case.

3

4

5

6

Q At the time you were employed, state \Vhat was said be-

t we en you and Mr Darrow in r e.g ard to your emp1oyment ,

that is, th e terms of' it; what you were to do, and so

forth.

I"

I
I
I
i
I

11 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled. '---~--'---""

:im:;a:n:::o:::e~O interview witnesses; to look u~j
FREDERICKS: The case of Peopl e versus McNamara.

of Ci~il Proc edure of th e' state of California.

A yes.

work in that enployment, and if so, when?

It is immaterial for a~

Q.And, Jvrr Harrineton,state Whether or not you "vent to

purpose, not admissible; thatth e relations of attorney and

client have not been established, that the witness is

incom~ tent to testify in referenc e to matters concerning

and within the employment under section 1881 of the code

1m FORD: If th e court please, the testimony is not that

he was employed as l·fr Darrow's attorney, 0 r that he was

employed by Mr DarroVl as attorney mn the case of people

1m APPEL': Wait a moment.

25
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said his business was that of an attorney. He has stated

vas acting as G'. mere clerk, as a boy to carry messages

tray it please the court, this witness

has not stated that he was employed as tm attorney. He

Namara case, en' investigator.

MR APPEL: Even thEn, your Honor, if he acts as assistant

of the attorney for the 'Til"cl:Tamaras, he is no more under

duty here to disclose whatever he knew in reference to the

matter than he had acted for attorney. The fact of the

];'[R FREDERICKS: Oh, no, he didn't.

HR APffiL: And as a lav,ryer, and even if he Y.ere not, if

matter, hevas employed in that case, he says, as one of

the a ttorneys of th e lIcNamaras.

he was employed by 1[1" Darrov{ to look up 6lidenc e in th e lrc-

to have waived the privil Eg e whic h the law requires shall

be extended to the client.

1JR FREDERICKS:

vdrsus j. B. ~cNamara, and he is not testifying to any

confidential connnunications made to him, but he is t es­

tifyinB to transactions. and connnunications bet\veen himself

and the defendant. He was not the defendant's attorney.

There is no testimony of trot kind.

1m APPEL: And th e obligations and the oath on the p art of

an attorney to keep sacred the secrets of his client,

not only extend to those which &'e connected with him,

end CO-col111l3el, but even extends to the clerks of the at­

torney and so on' but there is no one here at this time

26
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from the office anywhere in assistance of the attorney

for the HcNamaras, he will not be permitted to testifY

unl ess that privilege is waived by the client. Now, th e

code is very plain upon that.

THE COURr: I have it.

IfR FORD: Is your Honor looking at l322?

THE COURT: No, I am looking at 1881, subdivision 2.

(Reading.) That is the section upon Vlhichyou based your

obj ection?
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1 MR. APPEL Then your Honor wi 11 see that whatever com-

2 munica tion is made by me as an attorney of any individual

3 to Wi clerk, my employe, is a communication of the client.

4 It is a matter which is in trust; he does business through

5 me: That doesn't mean that it must be communicated directly

6 but indir ec tly, in any way, anything that hap~Jened,

7 THE COL1R T' 1 think, :t.r. Appe 1, your po in t would be invulner-

8 able if the McNamaras were on trial here.

9 MR, FORD' That ia the point.

10 MR. APPEL. The point ia, your Honor, if Mr. Darrowwere

11 on the stand, he could not be examined concerning communica­

12 i tiona made, or any information he learned in the course of
!

13 the employment while acting as attorney for the McNamaras.

14 Now, the clerk of Mr. Darrow could not be examined, the o.88is

15 I tar.t of ',:r, Darrow could not be examined, anyone connected

161 in the en1ployn'ent or assisting Mr, Darrow in the discharge
I

17 of his duty as attorney cannot be examined, The decisions

18

19

20

21

22

ar~ that se crecy goes as to any information, acts or

declarations or an ything of that kind"

MR • FREDERICKS' Row about :\!r. Franklin, Keene F1t'zpa tr ick

all those other wi tnesses who were employed by Mr. Darrow?

MR ,APPEL_ We made the objection at that time and that

23 c'~jection was overruled, although we didn't argue it. We

24 do mak e i t now.

25 MR. FO?D. 1 think the point is just exactly--

26 I Im. APPEL. Vi ill you be kind enough to read back 1'1 is t es ti

I
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1 mony. 1 had in mind the testimony he was en,played as

2 an attorney.

3 THE COURT. Read the testimony.

4 I (Testimony in regard to employnent of the witness was

5 read by the reporter.)

6 MR. ROGERS. He s aid he was an at tor ney -a t-law •

7 MR. FREDERICKS. A man .who happens to bean attorney at

8 law is not barred from taking other occupations.

9 THE COlJR T. He stated in his testimony, Captain Freder ieks,

10 that he had no other occupation.

11 MR • F?EDf.RICKS· That he had per haps no other g~:;neral

12 occupation but in his answer her e he says he was employed

13 in another capacity, entirely different capacity.

14 MR. FORD· S imply for the sake of the ar gurr.en t, if he was

15 an attorney, the communicatioIB between him and :.~r. Darrow

16 are not the communications between attorney and client,

17 or wil} protect even as to those matters , the comnlunication

18 betJ'ieen attorney and client in so far as they are legal

19 COMllunications. A man cannot conspire wi th another merely

20 because he is an attorney and then protect those reL'ltions

21 upon that ground. They -are relations between attorney and

22 Client, and that the conversations were or communications

23 from attorney to client. A client COD.es into the office of

24 :'tn at.torney and tells him of some past misconduct on the

25 part of him, the Client, that is the communication w}-icr..

261 Will protect, but Jifthe client comes into an attorney and

I



relation that exists or a corr,nmnication from G.ne man to

this was--if the McNamar 3.. caBe was on tr ial. Th is is a

munication made to :-im as an attorney but is merely a

1t is not a COllJ-

Nov", in this case whatever night have been

con,niunication protected by the law.

ano ther •

not be a communication from attorney--from client to

attorney. i.1r. Iarrow employed him 'but that doesn't make him

Mr. Darrow's attorney. Fe was employed in the case of

Peopl e agairs t J. P,. Mc Namar a.

THE COURT. 1 think that was a clear statement and there

is no question but what your point is fully understood.

There is a nice distinction here, there is n~ doubt but

what Mr. Appel's point would be an invulnerable one if

26/~v

8 eeks to en ter into a 'scheme with the attorney by which

he and his attorney shall do so~ething that the law does

not recognize as legal, that is no longer a confidential

Ii ttle different and 1 would like to inquire of 1.1r. Appel

if he has any authorities directly in point?

MR. APrEL. If your Honor .permits us to bring authorities

s aid to Mr. Harr irg ton by his client J. B. McNamara would

be protected; whatever rflight have been said to him by l.!r.

Tfl.arrm'l would not be protected, particularly if [.fr. Darrow

asked hi& to do something which was not legal. It would

1

2

3

4 ,

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

I
13

14

I 15

16
Ii

! 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 we c an do so.

25 MR • POGERS. We can bring up the matter any time your

261 Ronor wight fix.

I



will take a recess and just see what that is.

There is one California case that1

2

3

THE COURT:

mind, but cannot recall it at this moment.

2674
1

I have in I

I think we

4 1[R APPEL: I will take this ground, so your Honor will

5 understand it: th,at if I, as attorney for anyone, have

6 any knowledge, le..arned any knowledge of any fact, or if

7 my clerk in the office learns any fact in the course

8 of my clerk's business with me \vhen I am treating any

9 business of a client of mine, if she is called, or if I

10 am called in a proceeding wherein my client is not a party

11 at all, that is your Honor's point -- C'nd I am asked con­

12 c erning any fact that I have learned while in the course

13 of employment and communicated to me from any source in

14 the course of my Employment, I sew I cannot be examined,

15 notwithstanding that my clien is not a party to the suit.

16 IJR ROGERS: With your Honor's per.mission, if your Honor

pleases, may I ask one question on the voir dire which

will conduce to your Honor's understanding?

wi th tIl e HcNa'!1laras in jail? A yes sir.

Q About their case? A yes sir.

Q. Did they talk \vi th YOli from time to time about the

All riaht..>

1,fr Harrington, did you, on occasion, talk

.And you wi th t hem? A .And I with them.

And that was since th ey c a'!1le here to Lds Angel es?

facts of their case? A yes sir.

TEE COURT:

lfR ROGERS:
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MRFREDERICKS: I think that was a smile.

MR. ROGERS: It might have been a smile, but it was too

audible.

THE COURr: The court is treating your argument very

seriously.

MR. PDGERS: If your Honor thou~ht I referred to your Honor,

I didn't refer to the sneer from th e court, but from here.

If your Hohor ':411 allow me a suggestion, it might be

a matter we should argue -- we dicLl'l't expect the 'witness

to be calle'd at this time. ~fe haven't the authorities

A yes sir.

Q .And up until the time of the -- pretty nearly th e time

of the conclusion of the case? A yes sir.

1.'1:R ROGERS: Now, if your Honor pI ease, this matter,

involves no t only the general rul:Bng upon thi s case but

also does it involve a question in which all 1av~ers are

interested, and I don,t care, if your Honor please, to be

sneered at in tlli\t connection, and, if your Honor please -­

THE COURT: What are you referring to?

lvrR· ROGERS: I am referring to th e sneer that I got from

Mr Ford at that time when I said, that all 1av~ers were

interested in it.

THE COURT: I supposed y01.1'.vere addressing the court, Mr

Rogers. I wasn't PWing aI\)rcttention to Mr Ford.

l.fR ROGERS: I was sneered at from th at side. I don' t like

it.
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this time.

THE COURT: There is one Cal ifornia case I want to eccrnine

You say you'.".ant to ask some further

yeS sir.

questions 1', c

THE COURT:

THE COURr: Very well.

I think vIe 'will take a recess for a fe'll minutes and be pre-

HR ROGERS: ]~r Harrington, '!men called before the grand

jury, did you not refuse fo answer upon the e rou..TJ.d you

were an attorney at law and that your information was pri-

(Jury a1:monished. Recess for 10 minutes.)

(After recess. Jury retun1ed into court room.)

HR :EREDERICKS: That is objected to as incompatent, irre-

.TORN R. F...ARRINGT01'1', on th est and.

THE COURT: Read the question, Ur Reporter.

THE REPORrER: 21,fr smith has the last question and I Vlill

HR ROGERS:

get it, your Hohor.

pared to discuss the matter on convening court.

can't state it at this time. I c an in a very few minutes-

for my ovm information before I role on this matter. I

here. If there is any other witness they cane all and

take up the time, we will get the authorities and be pre-

pared to argue it at some ot her time.

MR FREDERICKS: Th ere is no oth er wi tness we c an put on at
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levant and innnaterial; the question then being before

the grand jury, being a different matter.

THE COU1TI: I think you will have to fix the question

on the matter that is pendi~ beefore the grand jury; that

is all-important here.

J,fR FREDERICKS: And even if he did refuse, that v..ouldn't

settle this qu astion.

MR ROGERS: It ,,',ould indicate the s tate of mind of th e wi t­

neBs, and what he beli wed hims elf to be.

does not fix the matter that was under investicsation.

MR ROGERS: When the Dar"row matter, VIS will say -- I cannot

get any closer to it than that -- was under investigation,

did you notrefuse to testify upon the ground you were an

attorney at lmv, and your, infonnation was privileged

as being an attorney at la-v and counsellor?

UR FORIl:: We obj ect to that on the ground it is assuming

a thing not a fact, that this witness ever appeared before

the grand jury when this matter was under inv estigation;

he never did appear.
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THE COUHI': The obj ection is sustained on the ground it
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THE COURT- Let him say 80_

MR. FORD. If they will refer to the record they will see

he did not appear.

TEE COURT· Let the witness say so, if he knows whether

he did' or not.

MR. FORD. Let him ask him that question.

We object on the groun~ there is no foundation

laid.

THE COURT. If you insist on the objection, objectiQ11l is

sustained .

MR- ROGERS. Exception.

Q. When you were called '!:::efore the Federal Grand Jury with

reference to the dynamiting cases, so-called, in which the

McNamaras, among others, were interested, did you not

there refuse to testify upon the ground that youwere

an attorney at law and that your information was privileged?

MR. FORD _ We obj ec t to that on the ground no foundation

has been laid as to the time, place andp3 rsons p:eesent and

in what Federal Grand Jury.

MR • FREDERICKS. There is a further/Objection to the ques­

tion, it. is. no t the BarTle, the attorneys for t:r..e McNamaras

being entirely a different thing fran', an attorney for :,:r.

Darrow.

THE COURT. Yes. That ques.tion, 1 think there can be no

25 question --if the McNamaras were on trial here, that this

261 witness could not tes tify --1 am assuming tbat for the

I
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1 purpos e of th is diacussion at this time.

2 MR. ROGERS' Your Honor is entitled to the record, if

3 your Honor pleases, 1 think, that !'vlr. Darrow being attorney

4 I for the McNamaras and the YcNama:ca ITiatter being under

5 investigation before the grand jury, we would be entitled

6 to the general answer as to whether he did not refuse to

7 a.nswer any questions concerning the McNamara matter upon

8 the ground he was an attorney at law and that his informa-

9 tion VI as pr i v i1 eged. 1 think we are entitled to the

10 inforn:a tion. 1 t might not be suff ic ient for your Honor

11 to rule, but, nevertheless, the information should be in

12 the record.

13 THE COURTS 1 ca~not see its pertinency to this issue at

ahmv when he ap pe ared.

.MR. FORD. No foundation has been laid, at any rate, to

a11, :.1r, Rogers, Well, perhaps it is very remotely.

17 THE COLJR'i" Yes, you will have to ask if he was there and

Q Did yeu refuse to testify at that tin,e upon tre ground

state what was under investigation there at the time.

this year in the Federal Building here in Los Angeles

while the dynamiting cases relative to the McNamaras,

others, were under investieation7

I

I
j

among!

I

I
I

We take an exception.

Did you appear befor e the Feder al Gr and Jury dur ing

1 appeared before the Federal Grand Jury, but L cannotA

Q

MR • ROGERS.
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answer tbe question.

his relation between him and the McNamaras is entirely

the s tatus of th is witness in the n~ a tter and to rr;ak e that

'\';het1:er such evidence is con.pe ten t. The only thing that is

-26~

attorney atthat you were an attorney for the McNamaras, an

law and that your inforr.ation and knowledge was privileged?

:MR. FORD' We object to that on the ground it is irrelevant,

argun;ent, it i6 not necessary, but 1 an; assuming it.

distinct and apart from his relatbn to this defendant.

TEE COURT. Yes, 1 have your poin t on that matter, i'ir. Ford,

incon.petent and imn:aterial, his relation of attorr.ey to the

McNamaras not haVing any relevancy w'\.-atever to the question

now before this court as to whether the relation of attorney

and client exists between him and the defendant and as to

but this is mere ly an examination on voir dire to determine

MR. FORD' It i6 not necessary, but you are assuming it,

but even assuming he was attorney for the McNan:aras,

clear for the purpose of ruling on the main question.

1 think the doubt should be resolved and the witness should

before your Honor--l think your Honor assumes at this time

for the purpose of this ar gumen t that this witness was

attorney for the McNan:aras.

THE COURT' 1 am assun.ing that for the pUrpose of the

1m .. FORD. If it is only for that purpose, Ie t the witness
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1 A Wh'it is the ques tion, pleas e read it.

2 (Question read ,by the reporter.)

3 A I did not refuse.

4 I BY MR. ROGERS. Q Did you not state trat you were an

5 attorney for the McNamaras and tha t your inforna tion and

6 knowledge was privileged'?

7 MR • FREDERICKS' At that time and place, 1 suppose?

8 MR • ROGEBS. At that time and place, before the Federal

9 Gr and Jury.

10 A 1 did not.

11 Q You did not. Were you attorney for the McNamaras at

12 any time?

13 MR. FRF~DERICKS. We object to that as a conclusion of the

14 wi tness, not relevant .. to this issue. 'Whether he was an

15 attorney for the McNamaras, the issue before the court is,

16 is Clarence Darrow.
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A I was at one time.

A Until

2682
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it, and I VJoul d like r·assumes

A I did~

Up until the time their case terminated --

time as snch atto rney --

the MCUamara case terminated.

to have the record show it.

Q You have been ;;;dmi tted as <:'.n attorney <;.t law? A Yes

Q .And at what time did you fix that? A .About the 5th

of Dec ember t 1911.

Q, COllJX1encing '{Then? A On the 27th of April, 1911.

Q End by "attorney for the UCNamaras" t you mean attorney

at law? A Yes sir.

sir.

Q

Q In the cou.rts of this state? A No, never.

Q In th e cou.rts A Illinois.

Q, In th e cOlJ,rts of Illinois? A yes.

Q .And you did confer wi th the HcUamaras from time to

Q -- dnrin,.g the pendency of that case

UR FORD: we object to that on the ground it already

ap]6'al'S from the testimony' of th e 'iIi tn €Ss, he VIas not an

~torney at law in California at that time, not endowed

with any of the privil~es of an attorney.

UR ROGERS: . That .....Iould no t malee any differenc e.

THE COUR[': All right. Answer the question.

case terminated.

MR ROGERS: The court says he

liB ROG}.~RS: And at what time? A Up to the time their'
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2

THE COURT: I think the statutes also include the seer:'
t ary and the cl erk of th e attorney.

3 MR FORD: This man w'as neitner, neither secretary nor the

4 clerk.

5 THE COURI': Obj ection overruled.

6 1,fR FREDERICKS: 'we are not in ter1'ogating him in 1'e­

7 gard to what he had had with thelfcNamaras.

8 THE CaURI': Obj ection overruled.

9 lJR ROGERS: Was there en answer to the le.st question?

10 THE COURT: I didn't hear any ansvrer.

11 llR l"1OGERS: Did you answer, sir? A What is the ques-

12 tion?

13 lJ!R 'ROGERS: Read it, please.

14 (Last two questions and answer read.)

y; e desi re tog 0 into th e relation 'with the lfoJJi~ras.ilIBR1\RY

The privile.g e has

On the lJ!cNamara case, yes.

this time as to his relations as attorney for the McNama-

ras, and I think, from your Honor's point of view, and

from ours, it can be, for the purpose of this argument,

conceded that he yras attorney for the McNamaras, although

we shall contcmd he could not even be such an attorney, i

particul ax is sue before the court.

A

L een grant ed to couns el to c ross-eJ'cwine this witness at

1m FORD: We obj ect to that as not 1:£ling :r:e rtinent to the

UR ROGERS: Did. you confeT with th e attorneys for the Uc­

Namaras, l!rScott, .Judge }J[c}Tutt, Mr De.vis, Mr Harriman and

1Jr Dar row, from tim e to time?
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2

3

THE COURr:

lation of

HR FORRD:

• ,....... "'..... L'268l' I

Thi s question b rings it right down to the re- i

this wi tn ess vii th t he defendant here. I
But not as to whether the relation of attorney

4 and client existed.

5 THE COURT: I expect that is ,,hat we are getting at here.

6 ]JR FOH]): Very well. your Honor. if t.hat is the purpose.

7 A I conferred. with them frequently.

8 lfR ROGERS: Th e answer, please? (Answer read.)

9 Q Your offic as vlere in the Higgins BUilding? A yes

12 Attorney at 18"1,Higgins Building?"

10 sir.

11 Q Did you have cards printed, ".John R. Har'dngton,

A yes sir.

13 Q And those cards, did you cause them to be circult\ted ,
,

14 .JOhn R. Harringt.on, Attorney ~.t law, Higgins BUilding?.
15 A They vere used; I used them.

16 Q You used them? A yes sir.

17 1,fR ROGERS: That is all.

18 THE. COURT: Anything furth er?

19 MR ROGERS: I do not desire to ask any furt her qu estions.

20 We desire to argue the matter and pesent it to your Honor.

21 lim AP:mL: 1v.6s going to say this, your Honor: We have

22
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25

26

the facts before your Honor upon vfmch we think VIe can

base our obj ection that 'we male heretofore t a any state­

ments between him and the other attorneys, or any other

facts that he may have learn eel in the course of his

ployment, v,hich \"[ould be absolutely priVileged, md



side, cmd we think, if your Honor please, that you.r Honor.

tomorrow very b-defly by selecting thecases thatye

think we have that &'e pr ecisely in point.

. I

I

2685
1

I

I
I
I

i
Wd can present the matter

It is a matter of import-

shoul d edj ourn un til tomorrow.

it is a matter that you should determine bef'ore going

into it, ~nd we ct'nnot present the matter fully here

I

ance to us" ,md a matter of' importance to the other

unless ~e are given some time.
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1 THE COURT .. Will you be ready

2686 I

to take it up at 9 o'clock?

2 MR. ArrEL Yes, your Honor.

3 The Bourt. It merely means the loss of 20 minutes, as

4 I far ~s the time is concerned.

5 MR .. FREDER leKS. Unless there is too much time taken up

6 with the argument.

7 MR .. ROGERS. The jury need not appear until 10 o'clock,

8 an d weean t ak e i t up a t 9 ..

"

9 .THE COUR T . Yes, 1 think that is fair.

10 MR. ROGERS. 'Personally, 1 des ir e to say to your Honor,

11 1 did not r eali ze when 1 spoke about the sneer ing nJanner

12 that you might perhhance take it as if 1 bad spoken to you.

13 THE COURT. 1 did so take i t, ~;lr· Rogers, and was greatly

14 surprised at it ..

15 MR. ROGERS. Therefore, 1 desire to explain to your Honor

16 that 1 did not mean it in that way at al.il. 1 meant it as

17 coming from counsel here, who made some sort of a noise

18 which 1 took to be that, and under the cir cume tances 1

19 th ink an apology is due to your Honor. 1 was s urpr i Bed

20 your Honor took it that way but 1 didn't cer tainly mean it

I-

26 that on the faces of fLy dis tinguis hed opponenta.

21 that way.

22 MR. FORD. 1 wish to s tate to the court that my remarks

23 and my SIdle were addressed to the district attorney

24 and not to counsel, and if there wa\ any sneer on my face

25 1 am sure it was not any greater or any !lore frequent than



1 MR • APrEL.

26~
As long as he sneers at ;.!r. Fredericks, 1 don 1 t

2 object.

3 THE COURT. All right, gentlerren 0 Gentlemen of the jury,'

4 I for the reasons you have hear d s ta ted, . the cour t deems

5 it best to adjourn at this time. The court will re-

6 convene at 9 o'clock in the morning for the purpose of

7 hearing the argument on this question of law, but the jury

8 will not be required to return un til 10, Mr. Sheriff.

9 MR. JUROR WILLIAM3. Your Honor1

10 THE COURT. Yes, Mr. Williams.

11 JUROR WILLIAMS •. May we come back if we would like to?

12 MR. FORD. We have no obj ections •

13 THE COURT" The order is made for your convenience, gentle-

14 men, and for no other purpose.

15 A1!OTFER JUROR. We can start at 6 if you want us to.

16 THE COURT. Under those circumstances we will adjourn gen-

17 I erally until 9 otclock in the morning. 1 understood the

18 jury did not desire to be present and 1 made that rule for

19 your convenience.

20 (Jury admonisr:ed. ) We will now adjourn un til 9 0 t clock

21 toniorrow morning 0
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